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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 8:03 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: PRI - GBG7453U CLAIM AGAINST SDF137K DOA: 08/05/2019 (LONPAC) [External 

Confidential]

Dear Gerald, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

 
G.Nivitha| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 5:01 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: FW: PRI - GBG7453U CLAIM AGAINST SDF137K DOA: 08/05/2019 (LONPAC) [External Confidential] 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
Our Ref        : 19/19/19/VP05/021771 
 

 
Dear Nivitha, 

 
Kindly proceed to survey as arranged.   
 

 
 

 
Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

From: Lily.loi@ow.sg [mailto:Lily.loi@ow.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 9 May, 2019 4:56 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG 
Cc: 'Sharon'; angela.tan@ow.sg; 'puitheng.chong'; hockkong.ong@ow.sg 

Subject: PRI - GBG7453U CLAIM AGAINST SDF137K DOA: 08/05/2019 (LONPAC) 

 

Dear Officer, 

 

Please arrange PRI on 10/05/2019, 10am at Serangoon branch. 

Owner waiting. 

Thank you. 

 

 

--  

Best Regards, 

 

Lily Loi (Ms.) 

Senior Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department  

D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 
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